## **Muhammad Kamran Shereen**

## Assistant Professor

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: kamran.shereen@ceme.nust.edu.pk

Contact:

Linkedin: linkedin.com/in/engr-muhammad-kamran-shereen-phd-10aa5b94

Abasyn University Peshawar , Ring Road, Pathang Chowk Peshawar



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Kamran Shereen is working as Assistant Professor in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Kamran Shereen has a PhD in Electrical Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Kamran Shereen has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## Qualifications

PhD in Electrical Engineering	2017 - 2022
UET Peshawar , Pakistan	
MS in Electrical Engineering	2014 - 2016
UET Peshawar , Pakistan	
BSc in Electrical Engineering	2010 - 2014
UET Peshawar , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2024- Present
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Assistant Professor	2023 - 2023
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Laboratory Engineer	2020 - 2023
University of Engineering and Technology , University of Engineering and Technology	
Laboratory Engineer	2016 - 2019
University of Engineering and Technology , University of Engineering and Technology	
Lecturer	2014 - 2016